
   
 

Napa Tourism Improvement District Meeting 
May 25, 2021 

Page 1 of 5 

 

   
 

NAPA TOURISM IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
May 25, 2021 

11:00 AM 
 

**See CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) - Notice of Meeting Procedures, On Pages 3-5** 
This meeting will be conducted as a Teleconference. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 

Reynaldo Zertuche, Sara Brooks, Jamie Cherry, Patrick Miller, Craig Smith, Michael Collins, Julie 
Lucido 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
2. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Public comment for all items on or not otherwise on the agenda. 
 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

A. APRIL 27, 2021 MINUTES 
Approval the April 27, 2021 Regular Meeting minutes. 
 
B. COLLATERAL MATERIALS EXPENDITURE NOT TO EXCEED $2,000 
Approval of Collateral Materials budget expenditure of an amount not to exceed $2,000 for the 2021 
Downtown Napa Pride Banner Installation.  
 
C. 2021-2022 MARKETING SERVICES CONTRACT 
Approve City Staff to move forward with contract renewal process for the Marketing Services 
Agreement with the Augustine Agency for a new term of July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. Final Scope 
of Work and Budget will be presented for approval at June 22,2021 Regular TID Meeting.  
 

5. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
 
A. PRESENTATION FROM CITY STAFF ON UPDATES OF SHORT-TERM RENTAL POLICY 
Napa TID will hear a presentation from City of Napa Staff on updates to the City of Napa’s short-
term rental policy.  
 
Recommended Action: No recommended action needed.  
 
B. VISIT NAPA VALLEY MONTHLY REPORT 



   
 

Napa Tourism Improvement District Meeting 
May 25, 2021 

Page 2 of 5 

 

Receive monthly report from Visit Napa Valley on performance metrics for the City of Napa’s lodging 
industry.  
 
Recommended Action: No recommended action needed.  
 
 
C. AUGUSTINE AGENCY MONTHLY REPORT 
Receive monthly report from the Augustine Agency representatives on performance metrics for 
marketing campaigns related to marketing services contract. Augustine Agency will request input 
and feedback from Napa TID on marketing strategy.  
 
Recommended Action: No recommended action needed. 
 

6.  ADJOURNMENT 
The next Regular Meeting for the Napa TID Local Governing Committee is scheduled for June 22, 
2021.  
 
 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE AGENDA FOR THE ABOVE STATED MEETING WAS POSTED 
AT A LOCATION FREELY ACCESSIBLE TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AT THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, 1600 FIRST STREET, AND CITY HALL, 955 SCHOOL STREET 
ON FRIDAY, MAY 25, 2021. 

 

           _______________________________ 

           STEPHANIE CAJINA, SECRETARY 

 

 
  



   
 

Napa Tourism Improvement District Meeting 
May 25, 2021 

Page 3 of 5 

 

** CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) - Notice of Meeting Procedures ** 

TELECONFERENCE MEETING  

In order to slow the spread of the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, the City will conduct this 
meeting as a teleconference in compliance with the Governor’s Executive Orders N-29-20 and 
63-20, and members of the Napa Tourism Improvement District’s Local Governing Committee 
(“Committee”) or City staff may participate in this meeting telephonically or electronically. 
Members of the public may participate in the meeting by viewing or listening to the meeting live, 
and providing comments, as described below.  

If you have any questions regarding how to participate in the meeting, please contact the 
Community Development Department at (707) 258-7859; or scajina@cityofnapa.org. 

VIEWING OR LISTENING TO THE MEETING LIVE  

All members of the public are invited to view or listen to the meeting live streamed on Zoom at 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84199279371 (to log into Zoom, you may be prompted for your 

name and email address, which will be visible online) or, for audio only, call 1-669-900-6833; 

and when prompted, enter meeting # 841 9927 9371.  

PROVIDING COMMENTS ELECTRONICALLY VIA ZOOM 

If you are viewing the meeting live via Zoom https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84199279371, you may 

provide comments to the Committee as follows: 

1. When the Chair calls for the item on which you wish to speak, raise your hand by clicking 
on the ‘raise hand’ feature in Zoom.  

2. City staff will notify each speaker (using the name or email address in Zoom) when it is 
their turn to provide comments to the Committee.  

Additional instruction for how to participate in a Zoom webinar meeting are available here: 
https://tinyurl.com/vrhqj6x.  Please note that the chat and Q&A functions will be disabled for 
this meeting, and the only way to provide comments in Zoom will be to use the ‘raise hand’ 
feature as described above. 

PROVIDING COMMENTS VIA TELEPHONE 

Any member of the public may provide a comment to the Committee via telephone by: (a) dial 
1-669-900-6833; (b) when prompted, enter meeting # 841 9927 9371; and (c) click *9 to raise your 
hand for the item you wish to comment on. Speakers will be notified shortly before they are 
called to speak. 

PROVIDING WRITTEN COMMENTS TO BE READ AT THE MEETING  

Any member of the public may provide a written comment to the Committee before or during 
the meeting by sending it to the Secretary via email at: scajina@cityofnapa.org. If you are 
commenting on a particular item on the agenda, please identify the agenda item number and 
letter. Any comment of 500 words or less (per person, per item) will be read into the record if: 
(1) the subject line includes “COMMENT TO NAPA TID FOR APRIL 27, 2021 MEETING – PLEASE 
READ”; and (2) it is received by the Secretary by 8:00 AM the day of the meeting. Please be 
aware that any public comments received that do not specify a particular agenda item number 
will be read aloud during the general public comment portion of the agenda. Due to potential 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84199279371
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84199279371
https://tinyurl.com/vrhqj6x


   
 

Napa Tourism Improvement District Meeting 
May 25, 2021 

Page 4 of 5 

 

technological delays in transmission, the public is encouraged to submit any comments to the 
Secretary early, in order to ensure they are received in time to be read into the record.  

PROVIDING SUPPLEMENTAL WRITTEN COMMENTS  

Any member of the public may provide supplemental written comments to the Committee before 
or during the meeting, beyond the 500 word limit for comments read into the record, and those 
supplemental written comments will be made a part of the written record in accordance with the 
Committee’s Rules of Order and Procedures (R2016-5).  

 
The City of Napa thanks you in advance for taking all precautions to prevent spreading the 
COVID-19 virus. 
  



   
 

Napa Tourism Improvement District Meeting 
May 25, 2021 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 

GENERAL PROCEDURES FOR COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

 
Information Available: Information and documents related to this meeting are available at 
www.cityofnapa.org; or by contacting the Community Development Department by email at 
scajina@cityofnapa.org; by calling (707) 258-7859; or in person at 1600 First St, Napa, CA 94559. 
Any documents related to an agenda item that are provided to a majority of the Committee after 
distribution of the agenda packet are reported by Committee Secretary during the meeting and are 
available for public inspection.  
 

City Policy to Facilitate Access to Public Meetings: The City of Napa offers its public 
programs, services and meetings in a manner that is reasonably accessible to everyone, including 
individuals with disabilities. The City complies with all applicable requirements of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act and California law, and does not discriminate against any person with a disability. 
Wheelchair access to the Council Chambers, and speaker’s microphone, is available to all persons.  
If any person has a disability and requires information or materials in an appropriate alternative format 
(or any other reasonable accommodation), or if you need any special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the City Clerk Department at 257-9503 or email at clerk@cityofnapa.org.  
For TTY/ Speech-to-Speech users, dial 7-1-1 for the California Relay Service, for text-to-speech, 
speech-to-speech, and Spanish-language services 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. In making any 
request for assistance, advance notice to the City forty-eight hours prior to the meeting will enable 
the City to make reasonable arrangements.  
 
Traducciones en Espanol / Spanish-Language Translations : Se les pide por favor que avise con 
48 horas de anticipación cuando haga un pedido para asistencia. Esto les da suficiente tiempo antes 
de la junta para permitir que la ciudad tome medidas razonables.  
 

Conduct of Committee Meetings: The Committee conducts all meetings in accordance with state 
law (the “Ralph M. Brown Act,” California Government Code Sections 54950, et seq.) and pursuant 
to the City’s Rules of Order (Policy Resolution 10; R2016-5). 
 
Public Comment: Members of the public may directly address the Committee on any subject within 
the Committee’s subject matter jurisdiction. Each speaker’s comments will be limited to three minutes 
and will comply with the rules of order for Committee meetings.  
 
Consent Calendar: These items are considered routine and may be approved by a single vote; 
however, any Committee Member may remove an item for discussion or public input prior to action 
by the Committee. 
 
Administrative Reports: Only the Committee may authorize public input for these items. 
 
 

http://www.cityofnapa.org/


Napa TID Local Governing Committee Special Meeting Minutes  
April 27, 2021 – 11:00 a.m.  

Zoom Meeting |  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86785342329  

 

Page 1 of 2 SC: Regular Meeting Minutes, April 27, 2021  

 
Members Present: Reynaldo Zertuche, Jamie Cherry, Patrick Miller, Craig Smith, Michael Collins, 
and Julie Lucido 

 
Members Absent: Sara Brooks 

 
Others in Attendance:  
City of Napa: Stephanie Cajina 
Visit Napa Valley: Linsey Gallagher 
Augustine Agency: Brittany Lima, Debbie Augustine, Claire Marcus, Lindsay Moore 
Members of the Public: Pete Hangen 
 
Start: 11:06 am  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  

 
City Staff (Stephanie Cajina) conducted roll call. All members present with no one noted 
absent.  

 
2. AGENDA REVIEW  

 
City Staff noted no requested changes to agenda. 
 
Sara Brooks made a motion to approve change to agenda. Patrick Miller Seconded the 
motion. Roll Call Vote: Committee Members: Collins: Yea, Lucido: Yea, Miller: Yea, Smith: 
Yea, Chair Elect Cherry: Yea, Chair Zertuche: Yea, Co-Chair Brooks: Yea. Nays: None. 
Motion Passes Unanimously 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT  
      Public comment for all items on or not otherwise on the agenda.  

City Staff noted no public comment.  
 
4. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

A. March 23, 2021 MINUTES  
Approval the March 23, 2021 Regular Meeting minutes.  
 
Jamie Cherry made a motion to approve Consent Calendar Items. Patrick Miller Seconded 
the motion. Committee Members: Collins: Yea, Lucido: Yea, Miller: Yea, Smith: Yea, Chair 
Elect Cherry: Yea, Chair Zertuche: Yea, Co-Chair Brooks: Yea. Nays: None. Motion Passes 
Unanimously 

 
5.  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT  
 

A. NAPA TID FY 21/22 CHAIRPERSON NOMINATION 
Discuss the nomination of Michael Collins for Chairperson of the Napa TID and to serve as 
Officer of the Executive Committee for Fiscal Year 21/22. The Election of Napa TID Officers will 
be conducted at the first meeting of the new fiscal year, per the Napa TID’s Operating Policy on 

July 27, 2021. 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86785342329


Napa TID Local Governing Committee Special Meeting Minutes  
April 27, 2021 – 11:00 a.m.  

Zoom Meeting |  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86785342329  

 

Page 2 of 2 SC: Regular Meeting Minutes, April 27, 2021  

Chair Zertuche announced that he will not be seeking reelection as Napa TID Chair for the 
July 2021 election and nominated Michael Collins as Napa TID Chair for the annual term 
of this seat.  
 
Co-chair Brooks made a motion to accept the nomination of Michael Collins as Napa TID 
Chair for the July 2021 election. Jamie Cherry Seconded the motion. Committee Members: 
Collins: Yea, Lucido: Yea, Miller: Yea, Smith: Yea, Chair Elect Cherry: Yea, Chair Zertuche: 
Yea, Co-Chair Brooks: Yea. Nays: None. Motion Passes Unanimously 
 
 
B. VISIT NAPA VALLEY MONTHLY REPORT 
Receive monthly report from Visit Napa Valley representatives on performance metrics for the 
City of Napa’s lodging industry. 

  
Representatives from Visit Napa Valley (Linsey Gallagher) presented metrics and data on 
the current state of the lodging industry and projected revenue and occupancy by 2022.  
 
Gallagher provided updates on CDC, State, and County COVID-19 guidance for lodging 
businesses. As of April 15, businesses can open for private events and can have larger 
gatherings if attendees meet the vaccination and test result requirements. Masks are still 
recommended.  
 
Gallagher discussed re-opening challenges encountered by businesses in the tourism 
industry, specifically noting challenges in rehiring staff to meet higher weekend demands 
for restaurants and lodging businesses.  
 
Gallagher also announced that VNV has made a Call for Assets (b-roll footage of scenic 
and people enjoying activities around the valley) for the development of new videos 
showcasing Napa County’s cities and towns (American Canyon, City of Napa, Yountville, 

St. Helena, and Calistoga). The videos will run on a video board at the VNV Welcome 
Center in Downtown Napa, which is now open 7 days a week. For those interested in 
submitting content they can email amoul@mering.com.  

 
 
C. AUGUSTINE AGENCY MONTHLY REPORT 
Receive monthly report from Augustine Agency representatives on performance metrics for 
marketing campaigns related to marketing services contract. 
  
Representatives from the Augustine Agency (Brittany Lima, Lindsay Moore, Claire 
Marcus) presented the monthly report.  
 
Lima, Moore, and Marcus noted the performance metrics of the DoNapa.com website and 
social media posts. Of note, they mentioned that California is sourcing the most amount 
of DoNapa.com users.  
 

 
6.  ADJOURNMENT  

The next Regular Meeting for the Napa TID Local Governing Committee is scheduled for May 
25, 2021.  The Co-Chair adjourned the meeting at 11:41 a.m.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86785342329
mailto:amoul@mering.com


April 2021

Presented by





❖ Social content generated 4.1M Impressions across platforms for April.

❖ Augustine promoted Downtown Napa as a desirable travel destination where audiences can explore the 
best of Napa Valley.

❖ Augustine emphasized warmer weather activities and mid-week messaging featuring lodging properties.

❖ Augustine continued to promote blogs on social platforms to drive traffic to the website.

❖ Augustine continued to utilize boosted budget for in-feed content to expand reach and encourage 
midweek visits to Downtown Napa.

❖ Augustine continued to engage with audiences and answered daily questions about Downtown Napa 
safety precautions for COVID-19.



❖ In April, there were 22,402 visitors to the site, up +330% from 2020. Average pages per session were up 
+30% at 2.13.

❖ Top properties searched for in April were Napa River Inn, Meritage Resort, and the new George Inn.

❖ Top events included "book now" on the lodging pages.

❖ California continues to source the most traffic at 77% of users. Other states with high engagement were 
Texas and Illinois. Users from San Francisco, Los Angeles and Napa were the top three visiting cities 
followed closely by other nearby Bay Area cities. The local Napa audience was the most engaged with 
2:33 average time on page.



❖ Mobile remains the top preferred device with 70% of audiences visiting on the website. Mobile users were 
the top for conversions with 82%.

❖ The Home Page, Restaurant and Wine Tasting Rooms pages received the most traffic. Most pages had a 
top audience of 25-34 years old from San Francisco or Napa. Engagement was high on all pages, 
especially the Pup-Friendly Businesses Page (with an extremely high 15:32), Wine Tasting Rooms page 
(2:58) and Bars & Nightlife (2:22).

❖ Organic Search, the best performing channel this month, brought in 6,435 visitors. This was followed by 
Paid Social at 4,985 visitors. Overall, direct users were the most engaged with 2:13 average time on page.

❖ Instagram was the top referral to the website this month with 150 visitors. Other referral sources 
included Facebook Mobile, Visit Napa Valley and Visit CA. Visit Napa Valley users were the most 
engaged with 3:18 average time on page.



❖ Paid Social and Paid Search kicked off first thing in April for the 2021 paid media campaign. Native 
launched mid-April and will be reported in the June report.

❖ Overall, the paid media campaign brought in over 2.2M impressions and 23K clicks. The conversion rate 
on the website for users coming in from paid social was at 53.62%. Paid search users spent 2:58 
average time on page and conversion rate was at 29.78%.

❖ The paid search campaign brought in the highest CTR overall of 6.24% (benchmark for travel and 
hospitality is 4.68%). The paid social campaign performed best for conversions at 1,106 and CTR was at 
0.98% (benchmark for travel and hospitality is 0.90%).

❖ Females were the predominantly most engaged audience with the paid media campaign with 832 
conversions on social and a 1.79% CTR and 46 conversions on search with a 9.91% CTR.

❖ The 65+ age group audience performed best for traffic in the social campaign with a 3.94% CTR. The 35-
44 age group had the most conversions at 263. In the search campaign, the 55-64 age group had the 
highest CTR at 10.18%. The 35-44 age group brought in the most conversions at 26.

❖ The top performing creative for traffic (CTR) on social was the Foodie Video with a CTR of 6.09%. The 
Lodging Carousel brought in the most conversions at 734.



❖ Through Augustine's data partners, we're able to report on hotel and flight searches, bookings and 
length of stay. The data captured is cumulative from 4/29-5/11. Data is also exclusive to specific 
tactics/spend for a portion of the campaign, meaning additional trips and stronger ROI is likely.

❖ The campaign brought in 3,336 flight searches and 460 hotels searches. In terms of bookings, 206 flights 
and 21 hotels were booked. There were 328 unique travelers to Downtown Napa during the campaign 
and 1,272 total nights booked during this time period.

❖ Total revenue captured from the campaign was $12,879 for a 3.08 return on investment!



❖ Augustine continues to monitor COVID-19 developments, updating the travel advisory and adjusting 
proactive media communications as needed.

❖ Pitching efforts focused on promoting dog-friendly travel, outdoor activities and live music.

❖ Augustine continues to partner with businesses in Downtown Napa as well as Visit Napa Valley and 
Visit California for relevant pitching opportunities.

❖ Augustine coordinated itineraries for two traditional media visits taking place in May-June.

❖ Augustine conducted outreach and secured social influencers to visit Downtown Napa in May-June.

❖ The team also continues to update the DoNapa press room with new coverage and announcements.

❖ Secured/flagged earned media coverage this month included highlights of Downtown Napa's lodging 
properties, new businesses and outdoor activities. Coverage had estimated monthly visits of 
79.1M+ and estimated coverage views of 102.8K+.





Data March April MoM

Audience 77,072 77,049 -0.13%

Impressions 117,028 2,299,451 +1,865%

Engagements 6,282 60,467 +58.6%

❖ Facebook generated 2.29M impressions and 60K engagements. 
There was an increase in overall impressions and engagements due 
to paid and boosted tactics.

❖ The Downtown Napa Facebook page generated 77,049 page 
likes.

❖ The most reached demographic on Facebook is women aged 25-
34, followed by women aged 35-44. This age range is a jump from 
last month's insights where the largest audience demo was women 
aged 35-44.

❖ We continue to see the highest reach from locations across 
California with Los Angeles as the largest audience followed by San 
Diego.

Source: Sprout Social Facebook Insights
































































































